

PHASE II GOLF COMMITTEE MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 4, 2008

Members attending: Dotty Zander, Bob Gahn, Dick Baker, Bob Schaedel, Barry Mostovoy
Board member: Richard Hawkes Staff: Steve Nolan, Troy Ford Bill Todd, Greg Tokash
Minutes of the last meeting were approved.

Bill Todd reported the turf is getting better. Bill explained why the turf must be cut lower than $\frac{3}{4}$ inch as soon as warmer Spring weather arrives. Bill also discussed adding another cart path from CW #18 toward #17 and down the west side of the fairway. He also discussed additional methods he would use to provide better turf next summer.

Troy Ford reported on the events scheduled for September and a list of "Exceptions to the regular Golf Calendar" for the Board to approve in September (see Board Summary). Troy also agreed to a change of the start time for the CWLGA to 7:00am in the months of July and August. Troy was requested by the Committee (initiated by a comment from Bob Gahn) to look into some method to assist "specific handicapped" golfers, and to discuss a change of afternoons with the Lady 9ers. group. Troy also submitted the "2008/09 Golf Calendar" and requested members to review and report to him if they found any needed changes or revisions.

Greg Tokash reported on the schedule of events for the month of September.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Applicants for the Golf Committee will be interviewed at the October Golf Committee. Barry requested Club representative to advertise the need for applicants. Barry also reminded everyone of the Golf Budget Workshop and encouraged attendance. A discussion on "winter rules and /or lift clean and play" was discussed with the request for the Pro's to designate when this can be applied to the course conditions. A request to use PV #12 tee more often was discussed with Bill Todd. Another addition to the "Little Book of Golf Rules" was made to page #4 designating: "Any guest must pay a daily fee". All revisions and additions will be submitted to the Board in September (see Board Summary).

Respectfully Submitted : Dotty Zander/Barry Mostovoy

Next meeting: October 2,2008